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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 26, 2024

TO: Directors of Prepaid Inpatient Health Plans (PIHPs) and Community
Mental Health Services Programs (CMHSPS)

FROM: Patricia Neitman, MS LLP, Bureau Director p,é.ﬂ/
Bureau of Children’s Coordinated Health, Policy, and Supports

SUBJECT: MichiCANS Frequently Asked Questions Document

The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services is implementing a requirement for a
standardized tool for determinations on eligibility and treatment planning needs, called the
Michigan Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths (MichiCANS) tool, statewide beginning
October 1, 2024. At that time, all Community Mental Health Service Providers (CMHSP) and
Prepaid Inpatient Health Plans (PIHP) in Michigan will be incorporating the MichiCANS into their
access, intake, and service planning processes for children, youth, and their
families/caregivers.

The MichiCANS Screener will be used at Access Centers and, depending on the results of the
screener, the MichiCANS Comprehensive will be used at intake with all infants, toddlers, youth,
and young adults ages birth through 20 (day prior to 21) as a standardized method to guide
initial assessments, eligibility determinations and treatment planning needs. This tool will also
be used for ongoing eligibility and treatment planning needs. The Deveraux Early Childhood
Assessment (DECA) tool will continue to be required as well, for children birth to age 6 years.

In preparation of statewide implementation, the Department has developed a MichiCANS
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document to help partners better understand the MichiCANS
tool and answer common questions related to the tool.

This document is attached to this communication and can also be located on the MichiCANS
webpage along with additional information your organization may find useful (Service Provider
(michigan.gov)).

If you have additional questions about the MDHHS transition to the MichiCANS, please send
guestions to MDHHS-MichiCANS @michigan.gov.
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